COBOURG ARCHITECTURE

1930-1939

Cobourg’s Marie Dressler
wins an Academy Award
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Decade of
the great Depression

BANDSHELL

This bandshell replaced a gazebo style one which
had served from 1902. Classical in style (proscenium
arch flanked by pilasters), it was built on a
non-vibrating base with a baffle of California
redwood behind the shell. It is still used regularly by
the Cobourg Concert Band and other performers.

| Victoria Park. 1934
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HARRY AND MARY JANE HALL HOUSE

Halliday Homes was the first mail order building
supply business in Canada. This house is a
Halliday Home that came in a box with the
building plans, planks, paint, and nails all
delivered to the nearest train station. They just
needed to add plumbing, heating and electrical
work and they were done! 312 King St. West. 1939
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COBOURG MUSEUM
FOUNDATTION




